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----- Forwarded Message -----

From: Nicol, James (MAG) <james.nicol@ontario.ca>
To: Fareed Ami
Cc: Garces, Olga <olga.garces@ontario.ca>; Warwick, Jane (JUD) <jane.warwick@ontario.ca>; Da Silva, Lisette

(JUD) <lisette.dasilva@ontario.ca>; Hargovan, Andrea (MAG) <andrea.hargovan@ontario.ca>
Sent: Friday, November 19, 2021, 01:07:13 PM EST
Subject: Fw: CJM to AG.

Hello (for the fifth time today) Fareed,

Please find attached a letter from Chief Justice Maisonneuve regarding a judicial vacancy in Cornwall.
Sincerely,

James

James Nicol

Director of Public Appointments and Senior Advisor
Ministry of the Attorney General of Ontario

From: Da Silva, Lisette (JUD) <Lisette.DaSilva@ontario.ca>

Sent: Friday, November 19, 2021 10:20 AM

To: Nicol, James (MAG) <James.Nicol@ontario.ca>

Cc: Henry, Bernie (MAG) <Bernie.Henry@ontario.ca>; Ning, Lotus (MGCS) <Lotus.Ning@ontario.ca>; Clifford, Vincent
Regional Senior Justice (OCJ) <Vincent.Clifford@ocj-cjo.ca>; OSS Payroll North Bay (MGCS)
<0SS.Payroll.NorthBay@ontario.ca>

Subject: IV to AG. 2 PEISONA PV

Good Morning James,

Please find attached correspondence to the AG from Chief Justice Maisonneuve regarding
of today’s date. | privacy

Original to follow via regular mail,

Regards,

Lisette Da Silva

Secretary to Chief Justice Lise Maisonneuve

Office of the Chief Justice — Ontario Court of Justice

One Queen Street East | Suite 2300 | Toronto, ON | M5C 2W5
| 416-327-0612
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From: Mills, Marlene (MAG)
Sent: July 15, 2022 2:44 PM
To: Harrison, Brooke (MAG) <Brooke.Harrison@ontario.ca>; Hargovan, Andrea (MAG) <Andrea.Hargovan@ontario.ca>;

Henry, Bernie (MAG) <Bernie.Henry@ontario.ca>; Irvine, Marie (MAG) <Marie.lrvine@ontario.ca>; Soucie, David (MAG)
<David.Soucie@ontario.ca>

Cc: Abraham, Sarah (MAG) <Sarah.Abraham@ontario.ca>

Subject: JAAC's Cornwall-Bilingual Recommendation to the AG

| am advising you that JAAC’s recommendation for a judicial appointment to Cornwall — Bilingual has been
delivered electronically to James Nicol in the Minister’s Office this afternoon.

Marlene Mills

Coordinator

Judicial Appointments Advisory Committee
Cell: 437-232-3688

Email: Marlene.Mills@ontario.ca
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---------- Forwarded message ---------

From: JUS-G-MAG-Webmaster <JUS.G.MAG.Webmaster@ontario.ca>
Date: Wed., Feb. 8, 2023, 12:29 p.m.

Subject: Ministry of the Attorney General - M-2023-446

To: Rachel Curran
Cc: Maisonneuve, Lise Chief Justice (OCJ) <Lise.Maisonneuve@ocj-cjo.ca>

Our Reference #: M-2023-446

Ms. Rachel Curran

Chair

Judicial Appointments Advisory Committee
720 Bay Street, 3rd Floor

Toronto, ON

M7A 2S9

Lina 21 Personal pivacy
Dear Ms. Curran:

On November 19, 2021, ministry staff wrote to you on my behalf identifying a bilingual judicial vacancy in Cornwall
with a specialty in criminal law matters. I received the Committee’s recommendations for filling this vacancy on July 15,

2022.

I thank you and the Committee for your hard work and dedication in providing these recommendations. I recognize the
significant time and effort that a fair and rigorous recommendation process demands.

However, in accordance with section 43.1 (8) of the Courts of Justice Act, I would like to request that the Committee
provide me with a new ranked list of candidates whom the Committee recommends for filling the vacancy in Cornwall.

As previously mentioned, this vacancy is to be filled by a bilingual judge who will preside in the area of criminal law. I
would also note that this position involves travel within the East Region and elsewhere in the Province of Ontario.

I would appreciate it if you could take the necessary steps to identify a new list of suitable candidates to fill this vacancy
as soon as possible.

Sincerely,

Doug Downey
Attorney General
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c: The Honourable Lise Maisonneuve, Chief Justice, Ontario Court of Justice
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Our Reference #: M-2023-446

February 8, 2023

Ms. Rachel Curran

Chair

Judicial Appointments Advisory Committee
720 Bay Street, 3rd Floor

Toronto, ON

M7A 259

Email: Sl20IPersoralprivacy
Dear Ms. Curran:

On November 19, 2021, ministry staff wrote to you on my behalf identifying a bilingual judicial
vacancy in Cornwall with a specialty in criminal law matters. I received the Committee’s
recommendations for filling this vacancy on July 15, 2022.

I thank you and the Committee for your hard work and dedication in providing these
recommendations. I recognize the significant time and effort that a fair and rigorous
recommendation process demands.

However, in accordance with section 43.1 (8) of the Courts of Justice Act, I would like to request
that the Committee provide me with a new ranked list of candidates whom the Committee
recommends for filling the vacancy in Cornwall.

As previously mentioned, this vacancy is to be filled by a bilingual judge who will preside in the
area of criminal law. I would also note that this position involves travel within the East Region

and elsewhere in the Province of Ontario.

I would appreciate it if you could take the necessary steps to identify a new list of suitable
candidates to fill this vacancy as soon as possible.

Sincerely,

Doug Downey
Attorney General

c: The Honourable Lise Maisonneuve, Chief Justice, Ontario Court of Justice
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JUDICIAL APPOINTMENTS AND CORRESPONDENCE TRACKING - CONFIDENTIAL Page 2 of 10

East Cornwall - Crim  [N/A Awaiting JAAC recommendations isi :
(Bilingual) 2022, with closing date on
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Non Responsive

From: Henry, Bernie (MAG)

Sent: August 8, 2022 2:06 PM

To: Garces, Olga (MAG)

Subject: agenda for tomorrow's bi-weekly

Attachments: Bi-weekly Appointments Meeting Agenda Aug 9 22.docx

Hi Olga, see attached. Let me know if you have any changes or would like to see any other item?
thanks

Bernie Henry

Senior Program Consultant, Judicial & Public Appointments
Policy Division

Ministry of the Attorney General

C647-532-4856

NOTICE: Confidential message which may be privileged. If received in error, please delete the message and advise me by
return email. Thank you.

AVIS: Message confidentiel dont le contenu peut étre privilégié. Si recu par erreur, veuillez supprimer ce message et
aviser I'expéditeur par retour de courriel. Merci.
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Non Responsive

From: Henry, Bernie (MAG)

Sent: January 31, 2023 12:17 PM

To: Nicol, James (MAG); Perez, Maria (MAG)

Cc: Garces, Olga (MAG); Raju, Lakshmi (MAG)

Subject: Bi-weekly Appointments Meeting Note Summary January 31, 2023
Attachments: Bi-weekly Appointments Meeting Summary Notes Jan 31 23.docx

Hi James and Maria,
Please find attached the meeting notes that capture our discussions at this morning’s meeting
Thanks,

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
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Raju, Lakshmi (MAG)

October 18, 2022 2:30 PM

Nicol, James (MAG); Perez, Maria (MAG); Kapralos, Ana (MAG); Glenday, Nikita (MAG); Hargovan,
Andrea (MAG); Garces, Olga (MAG)

Henry, Bernie (MAG)

Bi-weekly Appointments Meeting Note Summary Oct 18, 2022

Bi-weekly Appointments Meeting Summary Notes Oct 18 22.docx

Good afternoon everyone,

Please find attached the meeting notes that capture our discussions at today’s bi-weekly on

appointments.

Let me know if there is anything we missed or you would like to see added to the notes.

Thanks,

Lakshmi Raju

Senior Program Consultant, Judicial & Public Appointments

Policy Division

Ministry of the Attorney General
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Non Responsive

From: Raju, Lakshmi (MAG)

Sent: February 15, 2023 1:26 PM

To: Garces, Olga (MAG); Henry, Bernie (MAG); Nicol, James (MAG); Perez, Maria (MAG); Hargovan,

Andrea (MAG)
Subject: Biweekly Appointments Meeting Summary - February 14, 2023
Attachments: Bi-weekly Appointments Meeting Summary Feb 14 23 .docx

Good afternoon,

Please see attached the biweekly appointments meeting summary from yesterday afternoon’s
meeting.

Thanks,
Lakshmi

Lakshmi Raju

Senior Program Consultant, Judicial & Public Appointments
Policy Division

Ministry of the Attorney General

(416) 454 3611

Lakshmi.Raju2@ontario.ca
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Non Responsive

From: Raju, Lakshmi (MAG)

Sent: January 18, 2023 8:53 AM

To: Garces, Olga (MAG); Henry, Bernie (MAG); Nicol, James (MAG); Perez, Maria (MAG); Hargovan,

Andrea (MAG)
Subject: Biweekly Appointments Meeting Summary - January 17, 2023
Attachments: Bi-weekly Appointments Meeting Summary Jan 17 23 .docx

Good morning,

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

Sent: November 29, 2022 1:06 PM

To: Nicol, James (MAG); Perez, Maria (MAG); Garces, Olga (MAG); Kapralos, Ana (MAG); Hargovan,

Andrea (MAG); Glenday, Nikita (MAG)

Subject: Bi-weekly Minutes - 20221129

Attachments: Bi-weekly Appointments Meeting Minutes Nov 29 22.docx

Hi everyone,

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
Sent: December 14, 2022 8:41 AM
To: Nicol, James (MAG); Perez, Maria (MAG); Garces, Olga (MAG); Kapralos, Ana (MAG); Glenday, Nikita
(MAG); Hargovan, Andrea (MAG)
Subject: Bi-weekly Minutes - 20221213
Attachments: Bi-weekly Appointments Meeting Minutes Dec 13 22.docx
Hi everyone,

Please find attached the meeting notes that capture our discussions at yesterday’s bi-weekly on
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

Sent: September 12, 2022 1:18 PM

To: Harrison, Brooke (MAG)

Cc: Garces, Olga (MAG)

Subject: draft agenda for your review

Attachments: Bi-weekly Appointments Meeting Agenda Sep 13 22.docx

Hi Brooke, here’s the draft for your review.

I've cc’'d Olga to get her back in the swing of what’s going on in the appointments world @)

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
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Region Vacancy Vacancy Date Current Justice Applications Open Applications Close Interviews Recommendations to AG

Cornwall - Crim (Bilingual)




Non Responsive

From:

Sent:

To:

Cc:

Subject:
Attachments:
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Nicol, James (MAG)

May 10, 2023 1:22 PM

Henry, Bernie (MAG); Garces, Olga (MAG)
Perez, Maria (MAG)

For Discussion on Bi-Weekly Call

JAAC Vacancy Tracker.xlsx
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Region Vacanc Vacancy Date Current Justice Applications Open Applications Close Interviews Recommendations to AG

Cornwall - Crim (Bilingual)
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Non Responsive

From: Garces, Olga (MAG)

Sent: January 18, 2023 5:12 PM

To: Kapralos, Ana (MAG)

Cc: Soucie, David (MAG); Samo, Ervin (MAG)
Subject: For review: 341-2023-446

Attachments: Draft AG letter to JAAC Chair Cornwall.doc
Hi Ana

Attached please find for your approval draft AG letter to JAAC as per below from MO -9 SOliCitor=client
. Please let me know if you are ok with the content and we can channel back theR™d'#fha Maria (this one
is simple, do not think we need to share with Nikita first).

David, is there an e-mail address for the chair we can add to the address block? We were just asked to do this
for the chair of JPAAC.

Thank you
Olga

- First, a letter to JAAC asking them to repost for the Cornwall Bilingual vacancy.

From: Grossi, Anna Maria (MAG) <AnnaMaria.Grossi@ontario.ca>
Sent: January 16, 2023 11:59 AM

To: Soucie, David (MAG) <David.Soucie@ontario.ca>

Cc: Garces, Olga (MAG) <Olga.Garces@ontario.ca>

Subject: 341-2023-446

Importance: High

Hi David,
341-2023-446 —Initiated Letter to JAAC asking them to repost for the Cornwall Bilingual vacancy.

Letter is assigned as FMS/AG Response with a Due Date of Jan. 20™. Please send me a Director
approved response. Thanks, Anna Maria

Anna Maria Grossi

Correspondence Coordinator

Policy Division

Ministry of the Attorney General 1720 Bay St,. 3rd Floor | Toronto, ON M7A 259
Office: @ 437-996-9864 | Fx: & 416-326-2699 Email: £ annamaria.grossi@ontario.ca

5% please consider the environment before printing this e-mail




Va

Attorney General
McMurtry-Scott Building
720 Bay Street
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Toronto ON M7A 2S9
Tel: 416-326-4000
Fax: 416-326-4007
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720, rue Bay
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Our Reference #: M-2023-xxxx

Ms. Rachel Curran

Chair

Judicial Appointments Advisory Committee
720 Bay Street, 3rd Floor

Toronto, ON

M7A 259

Dear Ms. Curran:

On November 19, 2021, I wrote to you identifying a bilingual judicial vacancy in Cornwall with
a specialty in criminal law matters. I received the Committee’s recommendations for filling this
vacancy on July 15, 2022.

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
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Soucie, David (MAG)
From: Clare, Victoria (MAG)
Sent: January 16, 2023 11:26 AM
To: Rubino, Ryan (MAG)
Cc: Mak, Harvy (MAG); Levesque, James (MAG); Isac, Ana-Maria (MAG); Shearer, Andrea (MAG)
Subject: FW: Letters

Seeking two log number for initiated letters as follows:

First, a letter to JAAC asking them to repost for the Cornwall Bilingual vacancy.

Both PD (ATRB) / FMS.

Thank you.
Vicky

From: Hargovan, Andrea (MAG) <Andrea.Hargovan@ontario.ca>

Sent: January 16, 2023 11:05 AM

To: Glenday, Nikita (MAG) <Nikita.Glenday@ontario.ca>

Cc: Lindo, Meghan (MAG) <Meghan.Lindo@ontario.ca>; Clare, Victoria (MAG) <Victoria.Clare@ontario.ca>
Subject: FW: Letters

Hi Nikita,

Can you pls have PMAB start on the two requested AG letters below? Looping in Vicky for tracking
purposes.

Not sure about timing, but expect they’d like to get something out in relatively short order.

If the team needs any further info to draft the letters, pls let me know and | will connect with James.

Thanks,
Andrea

From: Nicol, James (MAG) <James.Nicol@ontario.ca>

Sent: January 16, 2023 10:55 AM

To: Hargovan, Andrea (MAG) <Andrea.Hargovan@ontario.ca>
Subject: Letters

Howdy Andrea,

| was hoping you could help me get two letters from the AG drafted:
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First, a letter to JAAC asking them to repost for the Cornwall Bilingual vacancy.

Please let me know if you need anything further from me on these.

Thanks very much
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

Sent: January 30, 2023 5:45 PM

To: Henry, Bernie (MAG)

Cc: Raju, Lakshmi (MAG)

Subject: FW: agenda for review

Attachments: Bi-weekly Appointments Meeting Agenda Jan 31 23.docx

Thank you, Bernie, small change and comment.

From: Henry, Bernie (MAG) <Bernie.Henry@ontario.ca>
Sent: January 30, 2023 3:17 PM

To: Garces, Olga (MAG) <Olga.Garces@ontario.ca>

Cc: Raju, Lakshmi (MAG) <Lakshmi.Raju2@ontario.ca>
Subject: agenda for review

Hi Olga, here’s the draft agenda for tomorrow’s bi-weekly on appointments with the MO.
Thanks

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
aviser |'expéditeur par retour de courriel. Merci.
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Non Responsive

From: Garces, Olga (MAG)

Sent: October 17, 2022 2:05 PM

To: Henry, Bernie (MAG)

Cc: Kapralos, Ana (MAG)

Subject: FW: agenda for tomorrow's bi-weekly

Attachments: Bi-weekly Appointments Meeting Agenda Oct 18 22.docx

Thank you, Bernie, looks great, one small change from me and a response to your comment.

From: Henry, Bernie (MAG) <Bernie.Henry@ontario.ca>

Sent: October 17, 2022 12:27 PM

To: Garces, Olga (MAG) <Olga.Garces@ontario.ca>; Kapralos, Ana (MAG) <Ana.Kapralos@ontario.ca>
Subject: agenda for tomorrow's bi-weekly

Hi Olga and Ana, sending to you both since this is Olga’s first day back ©
For your review, can you advise of any changes by 10am tomorrow? thank you both

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

Sent: August 8, 2022 2:40 PM

To: Henry, Bernie (MAG)

Subject: FW: agenda for tomorrow's bi-weekly

Attachments: Bi-weekly Appointments Meeting Agenda Aug 9 22.docx

Nothing further from me, good to go

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

Sent: December 12, 2022 3:24 PM

To: Henry, Bernie (MAG)

Subject: FW: agenda for your review

Attachments: Bi-weekly Appointments Meeting Agenda Dec 13 22.docx

Thank you, Bernie, looks good

From: Henry, Bernie (MAG) <Bernie.Henry@ontario.ca>
Sent: December 12, 2022 1:50 PM

To: Garces, Olga (MAG) <Olga.Garces@ontario.ca>
Subject: agenda for your review

Hi Olga,
Here’s the agenda for tomorrow’s bi-weekly. thx

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

Sent: November 17, 2022 12:48 PM

To: Henry, Bernie (MAG)

Cc: Raju, Lakshmi (MAG)

Subject: FW: Bi-weekly appointments meeting minutes Nov. 15 22
Attachments: Bi-weekly Appointments Meeting Minutes Nov 15 22.docx

Thank you, Bernie, a very small tweak in the attached

From: Henry, Bernie (MAG) <Bernie.Henry@ontario.ca>

Sent: November 17, 2022 9:06 AM

To: Garces, Olga (MAG) <Olga.Garces@ontario.ca>

Cc: Raju, Lakshmi (MAG) <Lakshmi.Raju2@ontario.ca>

Subject: FW: Bi-weekly appointments meeting minutes Nov. 15 22

Hi Olga,
Here are the meeting notes from this week, for your review. thx

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
aviser l'expéditeur par retour de courriel. Merci.

From: Raju, Lakshmi (MAG) <Lakshmi.Raju2@ontario.ca>
Sent: Thursday, November 17, 2022 12:32 AM

To: Henry, Bernie (MAG) <Bernie.Henry@ontario.ca>
Subject: Bi-weekly appointments meeting minutes Nov. 15 22

I’'m glad | remembered to send you this right when | was about to fall asleep! As promised, here are
the draft notes for your review. Happy to make any edits.

Thanks for being patient!

Lakshmi
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Non Responsive

From: Henry, Bernie (MAG)

Sent: January 31, 2023 12:20 PM

To: Glenday, Nikita (MAG); Hargovan, Andrea (MAG)

Cc: Garces, Olga (MAG); Kapralos, Ana (MAG); Raju, Lakshmi (MAG)
Subject: FW: Bi-weekly Appointments Meeting Note Summary January 31, 2023
Attachments: Bi-weekly Appointments Meeting Summary Notes Jan 31 23.docx

Hi Nikita and Andrea,

Attached are the meeting notes from this morning’s bi-weekly meeting on appointments that we
shared with MO as per below.

NOTE - | draw your attention to the items in the fourth table of the attached, raised by MO at the
meeting, as FYI.

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

Sent: Tuesday, January 31, 2023 12:17 PM

To: Nicol, James (MAG) <James.Nicol@ontario.ca>; Perez, Maria (MAG) <Maria.Perez@ontario.ca>
Cc: Garces, Olga (MAG) <Olga.Garces@ontario.ca>; Raju, Lakshmi (MAG) <Lakshmi.Raju2 @ontario.ca>
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

Sent: November 15, 2022 9:31 AM

To: Henry, Bernie (MAG)

Cc: Raju, Lakshmi (MAG); Kapralos, Ana (MAG)

Subject: FW: draft agenda for review

Attachments: Bi-weekly Appointments Meeting Agenda Nov 15 22.docx

Good morning, Bernie

Thank you for this, small changes / comments attached. NOA'RESponsive

From: Henry, Bernie (MAG) <Bernie.Henry@ontario.ca>
Sent: November 15, 2022 9:24 AM

To: Garces, Olga (MAG) <Olga.Garces@ontario.ca>

Cc: Raju, Lakshmi (MAG) <Lakshmi.Raju2@ontario.ca>
Subject: draft agenda for review

Hi Olga, attached draft agenda for your review. It's actually a pretty light agenda @)

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

Sent: November 28, 2022 1:24 PM

To: Henry, Bernie (MAG)

Subject: FW: draft agenda for tomorrow

Attachments: Bi-weekly Appointments Meeting Minutes Nov 29 22.docx

Thank you so much, Bernie, please see attached

From: Henry, Bernie (MAG) <Bernie.Henry@ontario.ca>
Sent: November 28, 2022 12:06 PM

To: Garces, Olga (MAG) <Olga.Garces@ontario.ca>
Subject: draft agenda for tomorrow

Hi Olga,
Attached for your review. thanks

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












FOI Request MAG-2023-00267
Record: 31
Page 1 of 4

Non Responsive

From: Garces, Olga (MAG)

Sent: January 17, 2023 4:20 PM

To: Henry, Bernie (MAG); Raju, Lakshmi (MAG)

Subject: FW: Draft biweekly appointments meeting

Attachments: Bi-weekly Appointments Meeting Summary Jan 17 23 LR.docx

This looks good, thank you Bernie and Lakshmi

From: Henry, Bernie (MAG) <Bernie.Henry@ontario.ca>
Sent: January 17, 2023 2:01 PM

To: Garces, Olga (MAG) <Olga.Garces@ontario.ca>

Cc: Raju, Lakshmi (MAG) <Lakshmi.Raju2@ontario.ca>
Subject: RE: Draft biweekly appointments meeting

Thanks Lakshmi!
Olga, summary for your review

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
Sent: Tuesday, January 17, 2023 1:48 PM

To: Henry, Bernie (MAG) <Bernie.Henry@ontario.ca>
Subject: Draft biweekly appointments meeting

Hi Bernie,
Please see attached my draft notes from today’s biweekly appointments meeting.

Thanks,
Lakshmi






Non Responsive

From:

Sent:

To:

Cc:

Subject:
Attachments:

FOI Request MAG-2023-00267
Record: 32
Page 1 of 4

Garces, Olga (MAG)

October 18, 2022 2:16 PM

Raju, Lakshmi (MAG)

Henry, Bernie (MAG); Kapralos, Ana (MAG)

FW: Draft Bi-weekly Appointments Meeting Summary Notes - Oct. 18 2022
Bi-weekly Appointments Meeting Summary Notes Oct 18 22.docx

Thank you so much for preparing this Lakshmi! No further comments from me

From: Raju, Lakshmi (MAG) <Lakshmi.Raju2@ontario.ca>

Sent: October 18, 2022 2:08 PM

To: Henry, Bernie (MAG) <Bernie.Henry@ontario.ca>

Cc: Garces, Olga (MAG) <Olga.Garces@ontario.ca>; Kapralos, Ana (MAG) <Ana.Kapralos@ontario.ca>
Subject: Draft Bi-weekly Appointments Meeting Summary Notes - Oct. 18 2022

Hi Bernie,

Please see attached my draft bi-weekly appointment meeting notes for review.

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

Sent: January 19, 2023 9:11 AM

To: Soucie, David (MAG)
Subject: FW: For review: 341-2023-446

Please move this up to Anna Maria

From: Kapralos, Ana (MAG) <Ana.Kapralos@ontario.ca>

Sent: January 19, 2023 8:49 AM

To: Soucie, David (MAG) <David.Soucie@ontario.ca>; Garces, Olga (MAG) <Olga.Garces@ontario.ca>
Cc: Samo, Ervin (MAG) <Ervin.Samo@ontario.ca>

Subject: RE: For review: 341-2023-446

Thanks, looks good.

From: Soucie, David (MAG) <David.Soucie@ontario.ca>

Sent: January 18, 2023 5:29 PM

To: Garces, Olga (MAG) <Olga.Garces@ontario.ca>; Kapralos, Ana (MAG) <Ana.Kapralos@ontario.ca>
Cc: Samo, Ervin (MAG) <Ervin.Samo@ontario.ca>

Subject: Re: For review: 341-2023-446

Yes - it’s S-21 Personal privacy

Get Outlook for iOS

From: Garces, Olga (MAG) <QOlga.Garces@ontario.ca>

Sent: Wednesday, January 18, 2023 5:11:32 PM

To: Kapralos, Ana (MAG) <Ana.Kapralos@ontario.ca>

Cc: Soucie, David (MAG) <David.Soucie@ontario.ca>; Samo, Ervin (MAG) <Ervin.Samo@ontario.ca>
Subject: For review: 341-2023-446

Hi Ana
Attached please find for your approval draft AG letter to JAAC as per below from MO SO SCliCitor=Client

. Please let me know if you are ok with the content and we can channel back theR™\8'#ha Maria (this one
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

o First, a letter to JAAC asking them to repost for the Cornwall Bilingual vacancy.
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
Office: @ 437-996-9864 | Fx: & 416-326-2699 Email: E annamaria.grossi@ontario.ca

é please consider the environment before printing this e-mail
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Non Responsive

From: Garces, Olga (MAG)

Sent: February 13, 2023 5:26 PM

To: Henry, Bernie (MAG)

Subject: FW: for your review/approval - agenda for tomorrow's meeting with MO
Attachments: Bi-weekly Appointments Meeting Agenda Feb 14 23.docx

Thanks, Bernie, my comments attached

From: Henry, Bernie (MAG) <Bernie.Henry@ontario.ca>

Sent: February 13, 2023 1:23 PM

To: Garces, Olga (MAG) <Olga.Garces@ontario.ca>

Subject: for your review/approval - agenda for tomorrow's meeting with MO

HI Olga,
Here’s the draft agenda, couple of comments for your attention.
Thank you

Bernie Henry

Senior Program Consultant, Judicial & Public Appointments
Policy Division

Ministry of the Attorney General

C647-532-4856






Non Responsive

From:

Sent:

To:

Cc:

Subject:
Attachments:

Hi David,
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Grossi, Anna Maria (MAG)

January 26, 2023 4:59 PM

Soucie, David (MAG)

Garces, Olga (MAG); Samo, Ervin (MAG)

FW: Initiated letter M-2023-446
M-2023-446_Curran_Downey.doc; 341-2023-446

MCU has a question about this initiated letter. It references a November 19, 2021 letter from the AG
to Ms. Curran. They don’t see that letter in eCorr. Please confirm that the letter was sent.

If I can assist, please call me. Anna Maria

From: Shearer, Andrea (MAG) <Andrea.Shearer@ontario.ca>
Sent: January 26, 2023 3:51 PM

To: Grossi, Anna Maria (MAG) <AnnaMaria.Grossi@ontario.ca>
Subject: Initiated letter M-2023-446

Hi Anna — | have a question about this initiated letter. It references a November 19, 2021 letter from
the AG to Ms. Curran. | don’t see that letter in eCorr. Can ATRB confirm that the letter was sent?

Thanks,
A.

Andrea Shearer
(She/Her)

Sr. Writer/Editor

Communications Branch
Ministry of the Attorney General
andrea.shearer@ontario.ca

647.278.9506
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

Email:S-21 Personal privacy

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
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From: Grossi, Anna Maria (MAG)
Sent: January 16, 2023 11:59 AM
To: Soucie, David (MAG)

Cc: Garces, Olga (MAG)
Subject: 341-2023-446
Attachments: FW: Letters

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
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From: Soucie, David (MAG)

Sent: January 27, 2023 8:50 AM

To: Grossi, Anna Maria (MAG)

Cc: Samo, Ervin (MAG); Garces, Olga (MAG); Mills, Marlene (MAG)
Subject: FW: Initiated letter M-2023-446

Attachments: M-2023-446_Curran_Downey.doc; 341-2023-446

Looping in Marlene to confirm that the correspondence noted below went out. Marlene: this is the
original AG letter initiating the process to advertise the Cornwalll bilingual vacancy. | don’t have a
copy of it in my files.

Dave

From: Grossi, Anna Maria (MAG) <AnnaMaria.Grossi@ontario.ca>

Sent: January 26, 2023 4:59 PM

To: Soucie, David (MAG) <David.Soucie@ontario.ca>

Cc: Garces, Olga (MAG) <Olga.Garces@ontario.ca>; Samo, Ervin (MAG) <Ervin.Samo®@ontario.ca>
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
the AG to Ms. Curran. | don'’t see that letter in eCorr. Can ATRB confirm that the letter was sent?

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

Email: S-21 Personal privacy

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
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From: Samo, Ervin (MAG)

Sent: January 27, 2023 11:27 AM

To: Soucie, David (MAG)

Cc: Mills, Marlene (MAG); Garces, Olga (MAG)

Subject: FW: Initiated letter M-2023-446

Attachments: M-2023-446_Curran_Downey.doc; 341-2023-446

If the AG didn’t write to the JAAC Chair then | would think we would need to revise the
opening of the letter....

On November 19, 2021, I wrote to you identifying a bilingual judicial vacancy in Cornwall

From: Grossi, Anna Maria (MAG) <AnnaMaria.Grossi@ontario.ca>

Sent: January 27, 2023 11:09 AM

To: Mills, Marlene (MAG) <Marlene.Mills@ontario.ca>; Soucie, David (MAG) <David.Soucie@ontario.ca>
Cc: Samo, Ervin (MAG) <Ervin.Samo@ontario.ca>; Garces, Olga (MAG) <Olga.Garces@ontario.ca>
Subject: RE: Initiated letter M-2023-446

Hi David,

M-2023-446 — as per the email thread below, should the letter be revised? If so, | will pull it back
from MCU. Please confirm. Thanks, Anna Maria

From: Mills, Marlene (MAG) <Marlene.Mills@ontario.ca>

Sent: January 27, 2023 10:02 AM

To: Soucie, David (MAG) <David.Soucie@ontario.ca>; Grossi, Anna Maria (MAG) <AnnaMaria.Grossi@ontario.ca>
Cc: Samo, Ervin (MAG) <Ervin.Samo@ontario.ca>; Garces, Olga (MAG) <QOlga.Garces@ontario.ca>

Subject: RE: Initiated letter M-2023-446

James Nicol in the AG’s Office forwarded (by email) the Chief Justice’s November 19, 202I letter to the AG
about the Cornwall-Bilingual vacancy to the JAAC Chair on that same date.
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

Cc: Samo, Ervin (MAG) <Ervin.Samo@ontario.ca>; Garces, Olga (MAG) <Olga.Garces@ontario.ca>; Mills, Marlene (MAG)
<Marlene.Mills@ontario.ca>

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

Cc: Garces, Olga (MAG) <Olga.Garces@ontario.ca>; Samo, Ervin (MAG) <Ervin.Samo@ontario.ca>
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

Sent: January 31, 2023 8:54 AM

To: Henry, Bernie (MAG)

Subject: FW: Initiated letter M-2023-446
Attachments: M-2023-446_Curran_Downey (002).doc

From: Soucie, David (MAG) <David.Soucie@ontario.ca>

Sent: January 27, 2023 3:23 PM

To: Grossi, Anna Maria (MAG) <AnnaMaria.Grossi@ontario.ca>; Mills, Marlene (MAG) <Marlene.Mills@ontario.ca>
Cc: Samo, Ervin (MAG) <Ervin.Samo@ontario.ca>; Garces, Olga (MAG) <Olga.Garces@ontario.ca>

Subject: RE: Initiated letter M-2023-446

Done my friend!

From: Grossi, Anna Maria (MAG) <AnnaMaria.Grossi@ontario.ca>

Sent: January 27, 2023 3:19 PM

To: Soucie, David (MAG) <David.Soucie@ontario.ca>; Mills, Marlene (MAG) <Marlene.Mills@ontario.ca>
Cc: Samo, Ervin (MAG) <Ervin.Samo@ontario.ca>; Garces, Olga (MAG) <Qlga.Garces@ontario.ca>
Subject: RE: Initiated letter M-2023-446

Thanks David! Please revise the attached, M-2023-446, with track changes. Thanks David. Anna
Maria

From: Soucie, David (MAG) <David.Soucie@ontario.ca>

Sent: January 27, 2023 3:12 PM

To: Grossi, Anna Maria (MAG) <AnnaMaria.Grossi@ontario.ca>; Mills, Marlene (MAG) <Marlene.Mills@ontario.ca>
Cc: Samo, Ervin (MAG) <Ervin.Samo@ontario.ca>; Garces, Olga (MAG) <Olga.Garces@ontario.ca>

Subject: RE: Initiated letter M-2023-446

My apologies for the delayed response Anna Maria. Now that we understand that the direction
doesn’t come directly from the Minister but on his behalf, we suggest the following amendment:

On November 19, 2021, Ministry staff wrote to you on my behalf identifying a bilingual judicial vacancy in Cornwall
with a specialty in criminal law matters.

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

2
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

Record: 40
Page 4 of 4

Va

Attorney General Procureur général

McMurtry-Scott Building Edifice McMurtry-Scott

720 Bay Street 720, rue Bay

11th Floor 11¢ étage

Toronto ON M7A 2S9 Toronto ON M7A 2S9

Tel: 416-326-4000 Tél.: 416-326-4000

Fax: 416-326-4007 Téléc.: 416-326-4007

Our Reference #: M-2023-446

Ms. Rachel Curran

Chair

Judicial Appointments Advisory Committee
720 Bay Street, 3rd Floor

Toronto, ON

M7A 259

Email: S-21 Personal privacy

Dear Ms. Curran:

On November 19, 2021, +Ministry staff wrote to you on my behalf identifying a bilingual
judicial vacancy in Cornwall with a specialty in criminal law matters. I received the Committee’s
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
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From: Glenday, Nikita (MAG)

Sent: January 16, 2023 11:14 AM

To: Kapralos, Ana (MAG); Garces, Olga (MAG)

Cc: Lindo, Meghan (MAG)

Subject: FW: Letters

Hi Ana, Olga,

Please see below.

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

Sent: December 13, 2022 5:07 PM

To: Henry, Bernie (MAG)

Subject: FW: meeting minutes for your review

Attachments: Bi-weekly Appointments Meeting Minutes Dec 13 22.docx

Thank you, Bernie, looks good

From: Henry, Bernie (MAG) <Bernie.Henry@ontario.ca>
Sent: December 13, 2022 11:55 AM

To: Garces, Olga (MAG) <Olga.Garces@ontario.ca>
Subject: meeting minutes for your review

hi Olga,
see attached. thank you

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

Sent: November 29, 2022 12:17 PM

To: Henry, Bernie (MAG)

Subject: FW: meeting minutes

Attachments: Bi-weekly Appointments Meeting Minutes Nov 29 22.docx

Small tweaks in the attached, thank you

From: Henry, Bernie (MAG) <Bernie.Henry@ontario.ca>
Sent: November 29, 2022 11:26 AM

To: Garces, Olga (MAG) <Olga.Garces@ontario.ca>
Subject: meeting minutes

For your review, thanks

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

Sent: January 31, 2023 12:12 PM

To: Henry, Bernie (MAG)

Subject: FW: summary notes for your review

Attachments: Bi-weekly Appointments Meeting Summary Notes Jan 31 23.docx

Thank you, Bernie, small tweaks and please share with MO and then Nikita / Andrea flagging the two
items we discussed in the body of the e-mail.

From: Henry, Bernie (MAG) <Bernie.Henry@ontario.ca>
Sent: January 31, 2023 11:49 AM

To: Garces, Olga (MAG) <Olga.Garces@ontario.ca>
Subject: summary notes for your review

If you're ok with these, I'll send to James/Maria and cc you and Lakshmi.

I'll then forward the email to Nikita/Andrea, cc you, Ana and Lakshmi, include (or just flag?) the
additional items in the email body.

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

Sent: August 9, 2022 3:59 PM

To: Henry, Bernie (MAG)

Subject: FW: summary notes of bi-weekly Aug 9, 2022

Attachments: Bi-weekly Appointments Meeting Summary Notes Aug 9 22.docx

Looks good to me, Bernie

From: Henry, Bernie (MAG) <Bernie.Henry@ontario.ca>
Sent: August 9, 2022 2:42 PM

To: Garces, Olga (MAG) <Olga.Garces@ontario.ca>

Cc: Kapralos, Ana (MAG) <Ana.Kapralos@ontario.ca>
Subject: summary notes of bi-weekly Aug 9, 2022

Hi Olga, see attached. Let me know when ok to distribute.

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

AVIS: Message confidentiel dont le contenu peut étre privilégié. Si regu par erreur, veuillez supprimer ce message et
aviser I'expéditeur par retour de courriel. Merci.






FOI Request MAG-2023-00267

Record: 46
Page 1 of 1

From: Garces, Olga (MAG)

Sent: August 15, 2022 12:21 PM

To: Kapralos, Ana (MAG)

Cc: Harrison, Brooke (MAG)

Subject: JAAC Active recruitments

Hi Ana

Please find below an update on JAAC’s current recruitments.

Thank you
Olga

Recommendations with AG:

e Cornwall (Blllngual)
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From: Henry, Bernie (MAG)

Sent: November 17, 2022 4:27 PM

To: Nicol, James (MAG); Perez, Maria (MAG); Garces, Olga (MAG); Kapralos, Ana (MAG); Raju, Lakshmi

(MAG); Hargovan, Andrea (MAG); Glenday, Nikita (MAG)

Subject: Meeting notes summary - 20221115

Attachments: Bi-weekly Appointments Meeting Minutes Nov 15 22.docx

Hi everyone,

Please find attached the meeting notes that capture our discussions at Tuesday’s bi-weekly on
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

Sent: August 10, 2022 1:30 PM

To: Glenday, Nikita (MAG)

Cc: Garces, Olga (MAG); Lindo, Meghan (MAG); Kapralos, Ana (MAG)
Subject: Meeting notes summary - Aug 9, 2022

Attachments: Bi-weekly Appointments Meeting Summary Notes Aug 9 22.docx
Hi Nikita,

Sharing as an FYI the meeting summary from our bi-weekly meeting with MO on appointments. MO
has received a copy.

Let me know if you have any questions.
Thank you,

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

Sent: August 10, 2022 1:29 PM

To: Nicol, James (MAG); Atkinson, Leo (MAG); Perez, Maria (MAG)
Cc: Garces, Olga (MAG)

Subject: Meeting notes summary - Aug 9, 2022

Attachments: Bi-weekly Appointments Meeting Summary Notes Aug 9 22.docx

Hi James, Leo and Maria,
Please find attached notes from yesterday’s bi-weekly meeting.
cheers

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

Sent: January 16, 2023 4:53 PM
To: Mills, Marlene (MAG)

Cc: Garces, Olga (MAG)
Subject: Precedent AG letter to JAAC
Hi Marlene,

The MO has asked us to draft a letter to from the AG to JAAC asking them to repost for the Cornwall
Bilingual vacancy. Do you have a recent precedent letter that we can draw upon for reference?

Thank you!

David Soucie

Program Modernization and Appointments Branch
Policy Division, 3rd Floor

Ministry of the Attorney General

720 Bay St., Toronto ON M7A 259

Phone: 416-660-5738
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

Anna Mavria Grossi

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
that the Committee provide me with a fresh list of recommendations for filling the vacancy in
Cornwall.

As previously mentioned, this vacancy is to be filled by a bilingual judge who will preside in the
area of criminal law. I would also note that this position involves travel within the East Region

and elsewhere in the Province of Ontario.

I would appreciate it if you could take the necessary steps to identify a fresh list of suitable
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
Sent: January 17, 2023 1:45 PM
To: Garces, Olga (MAG)
Cc: Kapralos, Ana (MAG)
Subject: RE: 341-2023-446
Attachments: Draft AG letter to JAAC Chair Cornwall.doc

Now attaching a draft of the AG letter to the JAAC Chair
-Please let me know if it is okay to return to Anna Maria at your convenience.

Thanks,

Dave

From: Garces, Olga (MAG) <Olga.Garces@ontario.ca>

Sent: January 16, 2023 12:13 PM

To: Soucie, David (MAG) <David.Soucie@ontario.ca>
Cc: Kapralos, Ana (MAG) <Ana.Kapralos@ontario.ca>
Subject: FW: 341-2023-446

Importance: High

Hi David

There are actually two request within this correspondence:

- First, a letter to JAAC asking them to repost for the Cornwall Bilingual vacancy.






Va

Attorney General
McMurtry-Scott Building
720 Bay Street

11th Floor

Toronto ON M7A 2S9
Tel: 416-326-4000
Fax: 416-326-4007

Procureur général
Edifice McMurtry-Scott
720, rue Bay

11¢ étage

Toronto ON M7A 2S9
Tél.: 416-326-4000
Téléc.: 416-326-4007

FOI Request MAG-2023-00267
Record: 53
Page 3 of 3

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
recommends for filling the vacancy in

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
Sent: August 15, 2022 10:39 AM
To: Garces, Olga (MAG)
Subject: RE: Active recruitments

Hi Olga,

Recommendations with AG:

e Cornwall (Bilingual);

Marlene

From: Garces, Olga (MAG) <Olga.Garces@ontario.ca>
Sent: August 12, 2022 10:13 AM

To: Mills, Marlene (MAG) <Marlene.Mills@ontario.ca>
Subject: Active recruitments

Hi Marlene
| hope you are enjoying the time off @)
When you are back in the office, could you kindly to provide an update on the active recruitments

Thank you so much
Olga
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Non Responsive

From: Harrison, Brooke (MAG)

Sent: September 12, 2022 4:06 PM

To: Henry, Bernie (MAG)

Cc: Garces, Olga (MAG)

Subject: RE: draft agenda for your review

Attachments: Bi-weekly Appointments Meeting Agenda Sep 13 22.docx
Hi Bernie,

A few tracked changes in the attached- let me know if you'd like to discuss prior to finalizing.

Thanks!
Brooke

From: Henry, Bernie (MAG) <Bernie.Henry@ontario.ca>
Sent: September 12, 2022 1:40 PM

To: Harrison, Brooke (MAG) <Brooke.Harrison@ontario.ca>
Cc: Garces, Olga (MAG) <Olga.Garces@ontario.ca>
Subject: RE: draft agenda for your review

Sorry, use this one. Thanks

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

Sent: Monday, September 12, 2022 1:18 PM

To: Harrison, Brooke (MAG) <Brooke.Harrison@ontario.ca>
Cc: Garces, Olga (MAG) <Olga.Garces@ontario.ca>
Subject: draft agenda for your review

Hi Brooke, here’s the draft for your review.
I've cc’'d Olga to get her back in the swing of what's going on in the appointments world @)
Bernie Henry

Senior Program Consultant, Judicial & Public Appointments
1



FOI Request MAG-2023-00267
Record: 56
Page 2 of 5

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

Cornwall - Crim (Bilingual) 21-Jan-22 18-Feb-22
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From: Garces, Olga (MAG)
Sent: May 16, 2023 8:08 AM
To: Kapralos, Ana (MAG)
Subject: RE: For Discussion on Bi-Weekly Call
Attachments: JAAC Vacancy Tracker.xlsx

From: Nicol, James (MAG) <James.Nicol@ontario.ca>

Sent: May 15, 2023 2:43 PM

To: Henry, Bernie (MAG) <Bernie.Henry@ontario.ca>; Garces, Olga (MAG) <Olga.Garces@ontario.ca>
Cc: Perez, Maria (MAG) <Maria.Perez@ontario.ca>

Subject: RE: For Discussion on Bi-Weekly Call

Howdy Bernie and Olga,

| had shared a spreadsheet for JAAC with you last week, and we discussed it briefly on the bi-weekly.
| would like the dept to fill in as much of that chart as possible, and to send me a completed version
by Friday of next week (May 26™).

Please let me know if you have any questions.

Thanks

James

James Nicol

Director of Public Appointments and Senior Advisor
Ministry of the Attorney General of Ontario
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Region Vacanc Vacancy Date JAAC Received Letter

Current Justice Applications Open Applications Close

East Cornwall - Crim (Bilingual) s.21 Personal February 8, 2023 (request 521 Pérsonal privacy

for a new list)







FOI Request MAG-2023-00267

Record: 59
Page 2 of 4
Ervin
Ervin Samo
A/Manager

Program Modernization and Appointments Branch
Policy Division | Ministry of the Attorney General

3rd Floor, 720 Bay Street | Toronto, Ontario M7A 2S9
Tel: 416-272-3118 | E: ervin.samo@ontario.ca

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

Yes - it'sS-21 Personal privacy

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

Please let me know if you are ok with the content and we can channel back theR™48#tha Maria (this one
Is simple, do not think we need to share with Nikita first).

David, is there an e-mail address for the chair we can add to the address block? We were just asked to do this
for the chair of JPAAC.

Thank you
Olga

e First, a letter to JAAC asking them to repost for the Cornwall Bilingual vacancy.



FOI Request MAG-2023-00267

Record: 59
Page 3 of 4

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

Sent: January 18, 2023 6:06 PM

To: Soucie, David (MAG); Kapralos, Ana (MAG)
Cc: Samo, Ervin (MAG)

Subject: RE: For review: 341-2023-446

Thank you, David, please make sure you add this to draft that goes to Anna Maria

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
. Please let me know if you are ok with the content and we can channel back theR™\8'®Kha Maria (this one
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
Office: & 437-996-9864 | Fx: & 416-326-2699 Email: £ annamaria.grossi@ontario.ca

5% please consider the environment before printing this e-mail




FOI Request MAG-2023-00267
Record: 61
Page 1 of 2

Non Responsive

From: Bancheri, Manuela (MAG)

Sent: January 19, 2023 9:55 AM

To: Soucie, David (MAG)

Cc: Garces, Olga (MAG); Samo, Ervin (MAG)
Subject: Re: For review: 341-2023-446

Thank you. Will pass along for ADAGO approval.
Get Outlook for iOS

From: Soucie, David (MAG) <David.Soucie@ontario.ca>

Sent: Thursday, January 19, 2023 9:43:55 AM

To: Bancheri, Manuela (MAG) <Manuela.Bancheri@ontario.ca>

Cc: Garces, Olga (MAG) <Olga.Garces@ontario.ca>; Samo, Ervin (MAG) <Ervin.Samo®@ontario.ca>
Subject: FW: For review: 341-2023-446

Hi Manuela,
Forwarding this to you in AMG’s absence. Please let me know if you have any questions

Dave

From: Soucie, David (MAG)

Sent: January 19, 2023 9:40 AM

To: Garces, Olga (MAG) <Olga.Garces@ontario.ca>; Grossi, Anna Maria (MAG) <AnnaMaria.Grossi@ontario.ca>
Cc: Samo, Ervin (MAG) <Ervin.Samo@ontario.ca>

Subject: RE: For review: 341-2023-446

Good Morning Anna Maria,

Please find attached a Director-approved draft letter for 341-2023-446 —Initiated Letter to JAAC
asking them to repost for the Cornwall Bilingual vacancy.

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
Office: @ 437-996-9864 | Fx: & 416-326-2699 Email: & annamaria.grossi@ontario.ca

5% please consider the environment before printing this e-mail
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From: Samo, Ervin (MAG)

Sent: January 27,2023 1:01 PM

To: Soucie, David (MAG)

Cc: Garces, Olga (MAG)

Subject: RE: Initiated letter M-2023-446

Hey David — so looks like MO staff emailed the previous Chair. | think the opening line
of the letter needs to be revised to reflect this...AG didn’t write to Rachel. MO staff
forwarded a letter to past Chair identifying vacancy...something along those lines.
Thanks!

On November 19, 2021, I wrote to you identifying a bilingual judicial vacancy in Cornwall with a specialty in criminal
law matters.

From: Mills, Marlene (MAG) <Marlene.Mills@ontario.ca>

Sent: January 27, 2023 12:29 PM

To: Soucie, David (MAG) <David.Soucie@ontario.ca>; Samo, Ervin (MAG) <Ervin.Samo@ontario.ca>
Cc: Garces, Olga (MAG) <Olga.Garces@ontario.ca>

Subject: RE: Initiated letter M-2023-446

Hi David,
Attached is the email from James Nicol to the JAAC Chair about the Cornwall-Bilingual judicial vacancy.

Marlene

From: Soucie, David (MAG) <David.Soucie@ontario.ca>

Sent: January 27, 2023 11:39 AM

To: Samo, Ervin (MAG) <Ervin.Samo@ontario.ca>

Cc: Mills, Marlene (MAG) <Marlene.Mills@ontario.ca>; Garces, Olga (MAG) <Olga.Garces@ontario.ca>
Subject: RE: Initiated letter M-2023-446

Marlene, do you have a copy of the message we could look at for reference?

From: Samo, Ervin (MAG) <Ervin.Samo@ontario.ca>

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

Cc: Samo, Ervin (MAG) <Ervin.Samo@ontario.ca>; Garces, Olga (MAG) <QOlga.Garces@ontario.ca>; Mills, Marlene (MAG)
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

Sent: January 27, 2023 3:10 PM

To: Soucie, David (MAG)

Cc: Garces, Olga (MAG)

Subject: RE: Initiated letter M-2023-446

Looks good to me David! I'll leave with you to work with Anna Maria to revise. Thanks!

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
Sent: January 27, 2023 3:08 PM

To: Samo, Ervin (MAG) <Ervin.Samo@ontario.ca>

Cc: Garces, Olga (MAG) <Olga.Garces@ontario.ca>
Subject: RE: Initiated letter M-2023-446

Hi Ervin — | think its important to establish that the direction came from the Minister so | would
suggest:

On November 19, 2021, Ministry staff wrote to you on my behalf identifying a bilingual judicial vacancy in Cornwall
with a specialty in criminal law matters.

From: Samo, Ervin (MAG) <Ervin.Samo@ontario.ca>
Sent: January 27, 2023 1:01 PM

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

Sent: January 27,2023 11:39 AM

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
Record: 63
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
Record: 64
Page 1 of 4

Non Responsive

From: Soucie, David (MAG)

Sent: January 27, 2023 3:23 PM

To: Grossi, Anna Maria (MAG); Mills, Marlene (MAG)
Cc: Samo, Ervin (MAG); Garces, Olga (MAG)
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

To: Soucie, David (MAG); Samo, Ervin (MAG)
Cc: Garces, Olga (MAG)

Subject: RE: Initiated letter M-2023-446
Attachments: FW: CJM to AG, 5:21 Personal privacy
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

Sent: January 16, 2023 12:15 PM

To: Glenday, Nikita (MAG); Kapralos, Ana (MAG)
Cc: Lindo, Meghan (MAG)

Subject: RE: Letters

Thank you Nikita, we are on it.

From: Glenday, Nikita (MAG) <Nikita.Glenday@ontario.ca>

Sent: January 16, 2023 11:14 AM

To: Kapralos, Ana (MAG) <Ana.Kapralos@ontario.ca>; Garces, Olga (MAG) <Olga.Garces@ontario.ca>
Cc: Lindo, Meghan (MAG) <Meghan.Lindo@ontario.ca>

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
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Region Vacancy Vacancy Date Current Justice Applications Open Applications Close Interviews

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

Sent: Monday, September 12,2022 1:18 PM

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

Sent: January 17, 2023 12:33 PM

To: Soucie, David (MAG); Garces, Olga (MAG)

Subject: REVISED: Precedent AG letter to JAAC

Attachments: Draft AG letter to JAAC Chair Cornwall_RevMM.doc

Hi David,

| just noticed there was a “Va” at the top of the letterhead that shouldn’t be there. | deleted it. Please use
the attached version of the letter instead of the previous one | sent.

Marlene

From: Mills, Marlene (MAG)

Sent: January 17, 2023 12:24 PM

To: Soucie, David (MAG) <David.Soucie@ontario.ca>; Garces, Olga (MAG) <Olga.Garces@ontario.ca>
Subject: RE: Precedent AG letter to JAAC

Hi David,
I've reviewed the letter, added in the missing info, and made a few revisions — see attached.

Marlene

From: Soucie, David (MAG) <David.Soucie@ontario.ca>

Sent: January 17, 2023 11:05 AM

To: Mills, Marlene (MAG) <Marlene.Mills@ontario.ca>; Garces, Olga (MAG) <QOlga.Garces@ontario.ca>
Subject: RE: Precedent AG letter to JAAC

Thanks Marlene! Could | ask you to review the letter and add in the missing info in the highlights?

Dave

From: Mills, Marlene (MAG) <Marlene.Mills@ontario.ca>

Sent: January 17, 2023 9:49 AM

To: Garces, Olga (MAG) <Olga.Garces@ontario.ca>; Soucie, David (MAG) <David.Soucie@ontario.ca>
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
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)

Henry, Bernie (MAG)

August 9, 2022 2:42 PM

Garces, Olga (MAG)

Kapralos, Ana (MAG)

summary notes of bi-weekly Aug 9, 2022

Bi-weekly Appointments Meeting Summary Notes Aug 9 22.docx

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
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Brooke Harrison

Manager, Program Modernization and Appointments
Policy Division

Ministry of the Attorney General

416-518-4909
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From: Warwick, Jane (JUD)

Sent: February 10, 2022 2:31 PM
To: Nicol, James (MAG)

CC: Santhalingam, Luxchiga (JUD)
Subject: FW: CIM to AG.

s.21 Personal privacy
Attachments:g2ePersenal prvacy i updated. December 24 2021.docx

Importance: High

Responsive

From: Warwick, Jane (JUD)

Sent: December 24, 2021 8:47 AM

To: Nicol, James (MAG) <James.Nicol@ontario.ca>

Cc: Henry, Bernie (MAG) <Bernie.Henry@ontario.ca>; Ning, Lotus (MGCS) <Lotus.Ning@ontario.ca>; Clifford, Vincent
Regional Senior Justice (OCJ) <Vincent.Clifford@ocj-cjo.ca>; OSS Payroll North Bay (MGCS)
<0SS.Payroll.NorthBay@ontario.ca>; Santhalingam, Luxchiga (JUD) <Luxchiga.Santhalingam@ontario.ca>

Subject: RE: CIM to AG. 521 PErSoNaliBVASY

Importance: High

Good Morning James:

Please find attached correspondence to the Attorney General from Chief Justice Maisonneuve

regarding a change to §21PErSeRaNBAVAGY I I

Original to follow via regular mail.
All the best for the holidays!

Jane
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THE HONOURABLE LISE MAISONNEUVE L’HONORABLE LISE MAISONNEUVE
CHIEF JUSTICE JUGE EN CHEF
ONTARIO COURT OF JUSTICE COUR DE JUSTICE DE L’ONTARIO
1 QUEEN STREET EAST 1, RUE QUEEN EST
SUITE 2300, BOX 91 BUREAU 2300, CASE 91
TORONTO, ONTARIO M5C 2W5 TORONTO (ONTARIO) M5C 2W5

TELEPHONE/TELEPHONE (416) 327-0612
FAX/TELECOPIEUR (416) 326-4787

December 24, 2021

CONFIDENTIAL
Via email; hardcopy to follow in mail

The Honourable Doug Downey
Attorney General of Ontario
McMurtry-Scott Building

720 Bay Street, 11th Floor Toronto, ON
M7A 259

Dear Minister Downey:

Re: g21Personal | Appointment upon thes21 Personal
privacy

s.21 Personal privacy

As such, please advise the Judicial Appointments Advisory Committee of this vacancy in
the Cornwall region for a bilingual judge working in the area of criminal law as of
s.21 Personal . It should be noted that this position involves travel within the Region
and elsewhere in the province of Ontario.

Yours truly,

LISE MAISONNEUVE
Chief Justice / Juge en chef

Cc:
Regional Senior Justice Clifford
Lotus Ning, Benefits Advisor
Ontario Shared Services- North Bay
Mark Henry, Provincial Judges Pension Board
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From: Henry, Bernie (MAG)

Sent: March 14, 2022 1:36 PM

To: Nicol, James (MAG)

Subject: RE: Judicial Tracker

Attachments: 20220314 judicial outlook.pdf

See attached

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

Sent: Monday, March 14, 2022 1:30 PM

To: Henry, Bernie (MAG) <Bernie.Henry@ontario.ca>

Subject: Judicial Tracker

Howdy Bernie,

Can you please send me an updated judicial tracker?

Thanks

James
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From: Nicol, James (MAG)

Sent: March 14, 2022 2:10 PM

To: DRD (Doug Downey)

Subject: Judicial Tracker

Attachments: 20220314 judicial outlook.pdf

JAAC has recruitments underway in: NGTIRESBOTSVE NI
I Comwall
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From: Harrison, Brooke (MAG)

Sent: June 30, 2022 11:22 AM

To: Nicol, James (MAG); Atkinson, Leo (MAGQG)

CC: Hargovan, Andrea (MAG); Glenday, Nikita (MAG); Henry, Bernie (MAG); Robinson-Yu2, Sarah (MAG)
Subject: Meeting notes- Appointments Meeting June 29

Attachments: Bi-weekly Appointments Meeting Summary Jun 29 22.docx; MO update 20220629.x1sx

Hi James and Leo,

Please find attached our meeting notes from yesterday’s appointments meeting. We've also attached
the latest tracker. This tracker will allow you to sort by any of the columns so you’re able to pull any
data you need on upcoming appointments. Let us know if you’d like a walk-through!

Brooke Harrison

Manager, Program Modernization and Appointments
Policy Division

Ministry of the Attorney General

416-518-4909
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From: Henry, Bernie (MAG)

Sent: July 12,2022 1:37 PM

To: Nicol, James (MAG)

Subject: RE: Judicial Tracker

Attachments: judicial tracker 20220712 .xIsx

Here you go, let me know if you have any questions.

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
Sent: Tuesday, July 12, 2022 12:52 PM

To: Henry, Bernie (MAG) <Bernie.Henry@ontario.ca>
Subject: Re: Judicial Tracker

Howdy Bernie,

Are you able to share an updated judicial tracker?
Thanks

James

From: Nicol, James (MAG)

Sent: Monday, March 14, 2022 1:29 PM

To: Henry, Bernie (MAG) <Bernie.Henry@ontario.ca>
Subject: Judicial Tracker

Howdy Bernie,
Can you please send me an updated judicial tracker?
Thanks

James






From: Nicol, James (MAG)

Sent: July 12, 2022 1:42 PM

To: Downey, Doug R. (MAG); Hillier, Joseph (MAG)
Subject: Fw: Judicial Tracker

Attachments: judicial tracker 20220712 .xIsx

FYI - current judicial appointment tracker
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

To: Nicol, James (MAG); Atkinson, Leo (MAGQG); Perez, Maria (MAG)

CC: Garces, Olga (MAG)

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

Sent: August 24, 2022 8:37 AM

To: Nicol, James (MAG); Perez, Maria (MAGQG)

CC: Harrison, Brooke (MAG)

Subject: Meeting notes for Aug 23, 2022

Attachments: Bi-weekly Appointments Meeting Summary Notes Aug 23 22.docx

Hi James and Maria,
Attached are the notes from the Aug 23 meeting on appointments.
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
Record: 82
Page 1 of 4

From: Henry, Bernie (MAG)

Sent: August 31,2022 9:39 AM

To: Nicol, James (MAG); Perez, Maria (MAGQG)

CC: Harrison, Brooke (MAG)

Subject: Meeting notes for Aug 30, 2022

Attachments: Bi-weekly Appointments Meeting Summary Notes Aug 30 22.docx

Hi James and Maria,
Attached are the notes from the Aug 30 meeting on appointments.
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

Sent: September 7, 2022 5:18 PM

To: Nicol, James (MAG); Perez, Maria (MAGQG)

CC: Kapralos, Ana (MAG); Glenday, Nikita (MAG); Hargovan, Andrea (MAG); Henry, Bernie (MAG)
Subject: Bi-weekly Appointments Meeting Note Summary Sep 7 22

Attachments: Bi-weekly Appointments Meeting Note Summary Sep 7 22.docx

Hi Everyone,

Thanks for a great meeting this afternoon. Please find attached the meeting notes that capture our
discussions (thanks Bernie for pulling these together!) - as always, let me know if there is anything
we missed or you would like to see added to the notes.

Thanks,

Brooke
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From: Henry, Bernie (MAG)

Sent: September 21, 2022 11:45 AM

To: Nicol, James (MAG); Perez, Maria (MAGQG); Kapralos, Ana (MAG); Glenday, Nikita (MAG); Hargovan,
Andrea (MAG); Harrison, Brooke (MAG); Samo, Ervin (MAG)

Subject: Bi-weekly Appointments Meeting Note Summary Sep 20, 2022

Attachments: Bi-weekly Appointments Meeting Notes Summary Sep 20 22.docx

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

Cc: Glenday, Nikita (MAG); Hargovan, Andrea (MAG); Kapralos, Ana (MAG); Samo, Ervin (MAG)
Subject: bi-weekly appointments tracking

Attachments:

!l-wee!|y !pgom!men!s !’Ieeting Agenda Oct 4 22.docx

Microsoft Teams meeting

Join on your computer or mobile app
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From: Raju, Lakshmi (MAG)

Sent: October 18, 2022 2:30 PM

To: Nicol, James (MAG); Perez, Maria (MAGQG); Kapralos, Ana (MAG); Glenday, Nikita (MAG); Hargovan,
Andrea (MAG); Garces, Olga (MAG)

CC: Henry, Bernie (MAGQG)

Subject: Bi-weekly Appointments Meeting Note Summary Oct 18, 2022

Attachments: Bi-weekly Appointments Meeting Summary Notes Oct 18 22.docx

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

To: Nicol, James (MAG); Perez, Maria (MAGQG); Garces, Olga (MAG); Kapralos, Ana (MAG); Raju, Lakshmi
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

To: Nicol, James (MAG); Perez, Maria (MAGQG); Garces, Olga (MAG); Kapralos, Ana (MAG); Hargovan,
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
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From: Hargovan, Andrea (MAG)

Sent: January 30, 2023 1:08 PM

To: Nicol, James (MAG)

Subject: FW: FOR DMO REVIEW - M-2023-446 - initiated letter to CJ Maisonneuve - Cornwall
Attachments: M-2023-446-Draft AG Response.doc; FW: Letters

FYI — this should be coming up through formal channels.

From: Clare, Victoria (MAG) <Victoria.Clare@ontario.ca>

Sent: January 30, 2023 1:05 PM

To: Hargovan, Andrea (MAG) <Andrea.Hargovan@ontario.ca>

Cc: Shearer, Andrea (MAG) <Andrea.Shearer@ontario.ca>

Subject: FOR DMO REVIEW - M-2023-446 - initiated letter to CJ Maisonneuve - Cornwall

Andrea,

Here’s the Cornwall letter for your review.
If okay with you, we’ll share with MO.
Thank you.

Vicky

From: Hargovan, Andrea (MAG) <Andrea.Hargovan@ontario.ca>

Sent: January 30, 2023 10:29 AM

To: Clare, Victoria (MAG) <Victoria.Clare@ontario.ca>

Cc: Shearer, Andrea (MAG) <Andrea.Shearer@ontario.ca>

Subject: RE: FOR DMO REVIEW - M-2023-447 - initiated letter to CJ Maisonneuve

Hi Vicky,
Have you seen the JAAC letter re Cornwall come through? Can you pls check on the status?

Thanks,
Andrea

From: Clare, Victoria (MAG) <Victoria.Clare@ontario.ca>

Sent: January 24, 2023 11:49 AM

To: Hargovan, Andrea (MAG) <Andrea.Hargovan@ontario.ca>

Cc: Shearer, Andrea (MAG) <Andrea.Shearer@ontario.ca>

Subject: FOR DMO REVIEW - M-2023-447 - initiated letter to C) Maisonneuve

Non
Responsi
ve

From: Clare, Victoria (MAG) <Victoria.Clare@ontario.ca>

Sent: January 16, 2023 11:26 AM

To: Rubino, Ryan (MAG) <Ryan.Rubino@ontario.ca>

Cc: Mak, Harvy (MAG) <Harvy.Mak@ontario.ca>; Levesque, James (MAG) <James.Levesque@ontario.ca>; Isac, Ana-
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Thanks very much

James

James Nicol

Director of Public Appointments and Senior Advisor
Ministry of the Attorney General of Ontario
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McMurtry-Scott Building Edifice McMurtry-Scott e
720 Bay Street 720, rue Bay
11th Floor 11¢ étage
Toronto ON M7A 2S9 Toronto ON M7A 2S9 n—d—
Tel: 416-326-4000 Tél.: 416-326-4000 h [ o | 4
Fax: 416-326-4007 Téléc.: 416-326-4007 Ontario

Our Reference #: M-2023-446

Ms. Rachel Curran

Chair

Judicial Appointments Advisory Committee
720 Bay Street, 3rd Floor

Toronto, ON

M7A 259

Email Si2IPerseralprivacy
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

CC: Garces, Olga (MAG); Raju, Lakshmi (MAG)

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
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From: Fazzari, Jack (MAG)

Sent: February 6, 2023 10:31 AM

To: Nicol, James (MAG)

CC: Krstajic, Natasha (MAG); Gobinath, Karthi (MAG)

Subject: Fw: FOR DMO REVIEW - M-2023-446 - initiated letter to CJ Maisonneuve - Cornwall
Attachments: M-2023-446-Draft AG Response.doc; FW: Letters

Importance: High

Hey James,
A second one for your review.
Let me know if you have any revisions of any kind to the draft correspondence.

Jack

Jack M. Fazzari

Senior Communications Advisor

Office of the Hon. Doug Downey

Attorney General of Ontario

E: jack.fazzari@ontario.ca C: (416) 566-2467

From: Clare, Victoria (MAG) <Victoria.Clare@ontario.ca>

Sent: Monday, January 30, 2023 1:09 PM

To: Fazzari, Jack (MAG) <Jack.Fazzari@ontario.ca>; Krstajic, Natasha (MAG) <Natasha.Krstajic@ontario.ca>
Cc: Shearer, Andrea (MAG) <Andrea.Shearer@ontario.ca>

Subject: FW: FOR DMO REVIEW - M-2023-446 - initiated letter to CJ Maisonneuve - Cornwall

Good afternoon Jack,

For MO review — this letter to JAAC asking them to repost the Cornwall Bilingual vacancy.
If okay with you, we’ll sign, date and send.

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

Subject: RE: FOR DMO REVIEW - M-2023-446 - initiated letter to CJ Maisonneuve - Cornwall

Thanks. Yes, pls share with MO.

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

To: Garces, Olga (MAG); Henry, Bernie (MAGQG); Nicol, James (MAG); Perez, Maria (MAG); Hargovan,
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
To: Nicol, James (MAG); Atkinson, Leo (MAG); Robinson-Yu2, Sarah (MAG); Harrison, Brooke (MAG)
Cc: Kapralos, Ana (MAG)
Subject: virtual Bi-weekly on appointments
judicial outlook.p
I-wee| ointmen eetin: enda Mar 29 22.docx

Microsoft Teams meeting

Join on your computer or mobile app
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Non Responsive

From: Nicol, James (MAG)

Sent: April 17,2023 12:58 PM

To: Hillier, Joseph (MAG); Downey, Doug R. (MAG)
Subject: Appointment Tracker Update

Attachments: MO update 20230412.xIsx
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From: Henry, Bernie (MAG)
To: Nicol, James (MAG); Garces, Olga (MAG); Raju, Lakshmi (MAG)
Cc: Hargovan, Andrea (MAG); Kapralos, Ana (MAG); Perez, Maria (MAG); Glenday, Nikita (MAG)
Subject: bi-weekly appointments tracking
Attachments:
update .XIsx

Microsoft Teams meeting

Join on your computer or mobile app
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From: Nicol, James (MAG)

Sent: May 29, 2023 12:32 PM

To: Hillier, Joseph (MAG); DRD (Doug Downey); Downey, Doug R. (MAG)
Subject: Updated Tracker

Attachments: MO update 20230523.x1sx

In advance of our call this afternoon, here is the most recent tracker.
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From: Nicol, James (MAG)
Sent: April 25,2023 1:32 PM
To: DRD (Doug Downey); Downey, Doug R. (MAGQG)

Subject: Updated Tracker
Attachments: MO update 20230425.x1sx
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ALL JAAC DATES ARE CONFIDENTIAL AND SUBJECT TO CHANGE

Region Vacanc Vacancy Date JAAC Received Letter Current Justice Applications Open Applications Close Interviews

Cornwall - Crim (Bilingual) February 8, 2023 (request §:21 Personal privacy May 24, 2023 June 21, 2023
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








